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Dear Mr  Connolly 

I refer to the Agency's review of licence WO154-01 for Enva Ireland Limited, 
Clonininam Industrial Estate, Poi-tlnoise, CO Laois, and i n  particular to the proposed 
detei-mination tliat issued on 6 December 3016 (Reg No WO184-02). 

The Agency has received an objection from the applicant on 1 1 Ianuaty 20 17. Part .of 
the applicant's objection relates to conditions attached to your consent to discharge to 
sewer under Section 99(E) of rhe EPA Act as amended, in particular to Schedule B.3: 
Emissions to Sewet-. 

I n  light of'the above, I ani to i-equest your coniinents on the ob.jection insofar as it relates 
to the conditions imposed by Irish Water. The applicant objection is available. to view 
on the Agency's website. 

An early response to this letter would be appreciated so tliat consideration of this 
application may proceed. Ms Cnili-iona Collins is dealing with this matter and can be 
contacted at the Envii-otunental Licensing Progranime of the Agency, Tel. No. 053 
9 160600 if you have any queries. 

Yows sincerely 
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